Addendum #2

Irgvdc

From: Irgvdc

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: RFQ for Rio Grande Regional Water Planning Group (Region M) Subcontractor No. 2021-07

Good Morning,

Thank you for your interest in the RFQ for 2026 Regional Water Planning & Engineering Services for the Rio Grande
Regional Water Planning Group (Region M). Responses to your inquiry are in red text below:

1. What s the page limit? The last bullet point in Section 2.4 mentions that resumes are “not counted toward page
limit”; however, | cannot find a page limit requirement.

The page limit referenced is added in error. There currently isn’t a page limit, however proposals that are longer
in page length than other potential submissions will not be considered stronger based on page count.

2. What is the maximum file size (in MB) that LRGVDC's servers will accept (ex: 10 MB, 20 MB, etc.)? We want to
make sure that our submittal includes high quality images and can be emailed to your procurement group in an
efficient way.

The LRGVDC email system will accept files as large as 20MB. The LRGVDC is not responsible for email systems of
interested parties that have size limitations that potentially jeopardize that entity’s ability to submit proposals.

Again, thank you for your interest in the RFQ for 2026 Regional Water Planning & Engineering Services for the Rio
Grande Regional Water Planning Group (Region M).

Regards,
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council





